Ribeiro, Bima JAG:EX

From: Ribeiro, Bima JAG.EX

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 1:5% PM

To: ‘kiones@deltapolice.ca’; TimKravianski@wvpd.ca'; 'les.yeo@vpd.ca'
Subject: Fw: Wilson Judicial Review IRP Decision Appeal

Please pass on as you see fit.
Regards,

Bima

A/Sgt. Bima Ribeiro
OSMY Police Liaison Officer

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From: Ribeiro, Bima JAG:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2813 @1:57 PM Pacific Standard Time

To: 'ANDREW.FORSLUND@rcmp-grc.gc.ca' <ANDREW.FORSLUND@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; Foerstner, Cora
JAG:EX; Hermann, Datfydd JAG:EX; 'Doug.A.HARDY@rcmp-grc.gc.ca' <Doug.A HARDY@rcmp-grc.ge.car;
'Ingrid.Calibaba@rcmp-gre.ge.ca' <Ingrid.Calibaba@rcmp-grec.ge.ca>; Anderson, Kathy B JAG:EX;
'MBAINBRIDGE@saanichpolice.ca' <MBAINBRIDGE@saanichpolice.ca>; 'Marc.Julien@rcmp-grc.gc.ca'
<Marc.Julien@rcmp-gre.ge.ca>; 'Mario.Cloutier@rcemp-gre.ge.ca' <Mario.Cloutier@rcmp-
gre.ge.ca>; 'MarkBraithwaite@wvpd.ca' <MarkBraithwaite@wvpd.ca>; 'Michael.COLLIS@rcmp-
grc.ge.ca' <Michael .COLLIS@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; 'chris.neid@rcmp-grc.gc.ca’® <chris.neid@rcmp-
grc.ge.cary; 'daftfydd.hermann@transitpolice.bc.ca’ <daffydd.hermann@transitpolice.bc.ca>;
‘dale.head@rcmp-gre.ge.ca’ <dale.head@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; 'eric.doyon@vpd.ca'
<eric.doyon@vpd.ca>; 'ethompson@oakbaypolice.org’ <ethompson@oakbaypolice.org>;
‘graeme.leblanc@rcmp-gre.ge.ca' <graeme.leblanc@rcmp-grc.ge.ca>; 'greg.k.olson@rcomp-
grc.ge.ca' <greg.k.olson@remp-gre.ge.ca>; 'jeff.schwenneker@vpd.ca’
<jeff.schwenneker@vpd.ca>; 'john.h.ferguson@rcmp-gre.ge.ca' <john.h.fergusonfremp-gre.ge.cay;
"kevan.cranmer@rcmp-gre.ge.ca' <kevan.cranmer@remp-gre.ge.ca>; 'kjoiner@abbypd.ca’
<kjoiner@abbypd.ca>; 'kjonesfideltapolice.ca’ <kjones@deltapolice.ca>; 'marc.alexander@rcmp-
grc.ge.ca' <marc.alexander@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; ‘mhaughian@deltapolice.ca’
<mhaughian@deltapolice.ca>; 'mike.pears@rcmp-grc.gc.ca' <mike.pears@rcmp-gre.goe.cas;
‘paul.brailey@csaanich.ca’ <paul.brailey@csaanich.ca>; 'peter.somerville@rcmp-grc.gc.ca’
<peter.somerville@rcmp-grc.gc.ca>; 'pkelly@abbypd.ca' <pkelly@abbypd.ca>; 'ryan.hennig@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca' <ryan.hennig@rcmp-grc.ge.car; 'steven.twardy@vicpd.ca' <steven,.twardy@vicpd.car;
"tdhut@nwpolice.org' <tdhut@nwpolice.org>; ‘travis.reed@rcmp-grc.gc.ca' <travis.reed@rcmp-
grc.gc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Steven JAG:EX

Subject: Wilson Judicial Review IRP Decision Appeal

Hello all,

Please note the following message from the OSMY
Regards,

Bima
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Dear Road Safety Partner,

I wanted to provide some background and an update on a recent IRP judicial review decision
reported in the media this week.

The media reports follow a Supreme Court of BC judicial review decision made by the Hon
Justice Dley in the case of Wilson v, British Columbia (Superintendent of Motor Vehicles). A
copy of the decision is attached and is also available at www.courts.gov.bc.ca/jdb-
Ixt/SC/13/16/2013BCSC1638.hitm. In this Judicial Review, the judge quashed an IRP review
decision made by OSMV and set the notice aside.

The Province today filed an appeal of this judgement to the BC Court of Appeal. Although the
filing of the appeal does not stay the decision in this case, the decision did not strike
down the IRP legislation. Therefore, the law remains in place and the Superintendent will
continue to conduct administrative reviews of IRP’s in accerdance with the applicable law and
legislation,

I apologize for the delay in sending out this message, however I wanted to be in a position
to confirm our response to this decision directly with you.

Sam Macleod

Superintendent of Motor Vehicles

BC Ministry of Justice

Ph 258-387-5692 or s.15s.17 {cell)
http://www.pssg.gov.bec.ca/osmy/
http://twitter.com/#! /RoadSatetyBC

A/Sgt. Bima Ribeiro
0OSMV Police Liaison Officer

Page 2
JAG-2013-01631



Ribeiro, Bima JAG:EX

From: Ribeiro, Bima JAG.EX
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 1.57 PM
To: 'ANDREW.FORSLUND@rcmp-gre.ge.ca'; Foerstner, Cora JAG:EX; Hermann, Daffydd

JAG:EX, 'Doug. A HARDY@rcmp-gre.ge.ca’; 'Ingrid. Calibaba@remp-gre.ge.ca’; Anderson,
Kathy E JAG.EX, 'MBAINBRIDGE@saanichpolice.ca’, 'Marec.Julien@rcmp-gre.ge.ca’
"Mario.Cloutier@rcmp-gre.ge.ca’; 'MarkBraithwaite@wvpd.ca’; 'Michael. COLLIS@remp-
grc.ge.ca’; 'chris.neid@rcmp-gre.ge.ca’; 'daffydd hermann@ftransitpolice.bec.ca’;
‘dale.head@rcmp-gre.ge.ca’; ‘eric.doyon@vpd.ca’; 'ethompson@ocakbaypolice.org’;
‘graeme.leblanc@rcmp-gre.ge.ca'; 'greg.k.olson@rcmp-gre.ge.ca'’,

‘leff. schwenneker@vpd ca’; 'john.h.ferguson@remp-gre.ge.ca’; 'kevan.cranmer@remp-
grc.ge.ca’; 'kjoiner@abbypd.ca’; 'kjones@deltapolice.ca’; 'marc.alexander@rcmp-gre.ge.ca’
‘mhaughian@deltapolice.ca’; 'mike.pears@rcmp-gre.ge.ca’;, 'paul brailey@csaanich.ca’;
‘peter.somerville@remp-gre.ge.ca’; 'pkelly@abbypd.ca’; ryan. hennig@recmp-gre.ge.ca’;
‘steven.twardy@vicpd.ca’; 'idhut@nwpolice.org’; 'travis.reed@rcmp-gre.ge.ca'

Cc: Roberts, Steven JAG:EX
Subject: Wilson Judicial Review IRP Decision Appeal
Hello all,

Please note the following message from the 0OSMV
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
Justice Dley in the case of Wilson v. British Columbia (Superintendent of Motor Vehicles). A
copy of the decision is attached and is also available at www.courts.gov.bc.ca/idb-
txt/SC/13/16/2013BCSC1638.hitm. In this Judicial Review, the judge quashed an IRP review
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
continue to conduct administrative reviews of IRP’s in accordance with the applicable law and
legislation.

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

Ph 256-387-5692 or s.15,s.17 {cell)
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http://www.pssg.gov.bc.ca/osmv/
http://twitter.com/#!/RoadSafetyBC

A/Sgt. Bima Ribeiro
OSMV Police Liaison Officer
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